

Tarek Taha



Personal details

- Tarek Taha
- +966596731437
- Jeddah Jeddah
- May 27, 1976
- ذكر
- Egyptian

Skills

- Computer Science
- adaptability
- Confident
- organize
- Hardworking
- interpersonal skills
- optimistic
- Budgeting
- Cost control
- Profit and loss statements
- Team development

Profile

In all over my working journey in Food & Beverage field I learn from each company some basics points such as, the magic words of the successful management team " Treat all people the same way as you would like to be treated " really this word help me to feel success and proud of everything I do since 7 years ago.(hard rock cafe and basics) And the below mention points are important points I gain from chills dubi and culture Strongly behaviors of analyzing business numbers Business development planning and strategy Analyzing manpower skills and plan to develop them Providing new business idea with feasibility study My goal is gaining much more high profile experiences to helping me for reaching my private dream My business goal is creating fairness and challenging working environment

Education

Bachelor's Degree of Computer Science Jun 1998

Employment

- Store manager** Oct 2019 - Present
Americana TGIF Fridays, Jeddah
- Store manager** Mar 2015 - Oct 2019
Americana Red Lobster, Jeddah
- Culinary manager** Oct 2012 - Mar 2015
Americana Red lobster, Saudi Arabia - Riyadh
- Kitchen manager (Crave Restaurant)** Apr 2009 - Sep 2012
TICO Tourism Company, Egypt - Cairo
- Asst. Kitchen Manager** Oct 2008 - Mar 2009
PASQUA cafe, Egypt - Cairo
- Asst. Kitchen Chili's city center** Apr 2008 - Sep 2008
Ben Laheg Company, United Arab Emirates - Dubai
- Head chief** Feb 2007 - Feb 2008
Villa 55 Restaurant, Egypt - Cairo
- Head chief** Mar 2006 - Jan 2007
Roastery, Egypt - Cairo
- Kitchen supervisor** Mar 1998 - Dec 2005
Hard Rock Caf e, Egypt - Sharm El sheikh
- Line cook - preparation cook** Jan 1994 - Feb 1998
American Restaurant country kitchen, Egypt - Cairo

Languages

Arabic

English



Hobbies

■ Travelling

References

Naser ahmed

Area manager, Jeddah
00966566816711

Certificates

Food safety

Present

MIT TRAINING